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Sherry Crum

From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 9:05 AM
To: Sherry Crum
Cc: County Ordinances
Subject: RE: Transmittal of Ordinance No. 2013-36
Attachments: Hernando 2013-36 - Ack.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

  
  

From: Sherry Crum [mailto:scrum@co.hernando.fl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 7:46 AM 
To: County Ordinances 
Subject: Transmittal of Ordinance No. 2013-36 
  

  
Sender Full Name:  Sherry Crum 

Sender Phone number:  352-754-4970 
County Name:  Hernando 

Ordinance Number:  2013‐36 

  
  

Sherry L. Crum 

Deputy Clerk 
Hernando County Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller 
20 N. Main Street, Room 131 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Phone:  (352) 540-6209 
Fax:  (352) 754-4239 
scrum@hernandocounty.us 
	 
  

  

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from 
the Clerk’s Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-
mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 
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The Department of State is leading the commemoration of Florida's 500th anniversary 
in 2013.For more information, please go to http://www.vivaflorida.org 

 

The Department of State is committed to excellence. 
Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey. 
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RICK SCOTT 
Governor 

     KEN DETZNER 
   Secretary of State 

 

 R. A. Gray Building  �  500 South Bronough Street   �  Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0250 
Telephone:  (850) 245-6270  ��  Facsimile:  (850) 488-9879 

www.dos.state.fl.us 
 

 
 
November 21, 2013 
 
 
 
Honorable Don Barbee Jr. 
Clerk of the Circuit Court 
Hernando County 
Room 131, 20 North Main Street 
Brooksville, Florida  34601-2800 
 
Attention: Ms. Ashley Hofecker, Deputy Clerk 
 
Dear Mr. Barbee: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 
electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2013-36, which was filed in this office on November 
21, 2013. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Liz Cloud 
Program Administrator 
 
LC/elr 
 
Enclosure 
 














